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Lacey L. Carpenter

From: Central Permitting Mailbox
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Carter Smith
Subject: RE: 422 hillandale Dr plan  

I have updated the file to include the latest plans sent. Please allow 3-5 days for review. 
 
Please see the remarks from the Plan Reviewer Below: 
 

Brad Sutton 
RESIDENTIAL 
BUILDING 

Provide a complete set of construction drawings for addition from footings through roof. 
Only a floor plan was submitted. 
If enclosing existing patio, provide code complaint footing design for roof support. Roof may 
not be supported on 4 inch slab 

 

7/15/2025 1:57:30 PM  

 
 
If the latest drawings/plans do not include these changes, it will be disapproved and the revisions will be required. 
Thank you. 
 

From: Carter Smith <csmith@hsrgenco.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 11:08 AM 
To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> 
Subject: Re: 422 hillandale Dr plan  
 
Here is the marked plan  

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 3:47 PM 
To: Carter Smith <csmith@hsrgenco.com> 
Subject: RE: 422 hillandale Dr plan  
  
Please revise the plans provided to exclude the gym addition. 
  
Thank you! 
  
From: Carter Smith <csmith@hsrgenco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 12:38 PM 
To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> 
Subject: Re: 422 hillandale Dr plan  
  
we will not be doing the gym addition  
  
HSR General Contracting  
Carter Smith  
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Vice President of Construction  
910-751-1785 

From: Carter Smith 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 12:34:25 PM 
To: centralpermitting@harnett.org <centralpermitting@harnett.org> 
Subject: 422 hillandale Dr plan  
  
  
  
HSR General Contracting  
Carter Smith  
Vice President of Construction  
910-751-1785 


